From: FERGAS

To: FERGAS; Tyler Brown

Cc: Wade, Jennifer L.; Krysta De Lima; James Bowe; Patrick Hughes; Wade, Jennifer L.

Subject: RE: INCOMPLETE FILING: Mexico Pacific Limited LLC ("MPL") Answer in Docket No. 22-167-LNG
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 3:52:13 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,

Upon further review we have noticed that your submission is missing a verification statement.
Pursuant to 10 CFR § 590.103, please supplement your submission with a verification statement to
complete your submission.

Thank you,

Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Office of Resource Sustainability

Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

Phone: 202-586-9478

Email: fergas@hg.doe.gov

Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation

US DEPARTMENT OF Fossil Energy and
ENERGY Carbon Management

Engage and subscribe.
v £lin

From: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 3:29 PM

To: Tyler Brown <TRBrown@kslaw.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>

Cc: Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>; Krysta De Lima <kdelima@ mexicopacific.com>;
James Bowe <JBowe @KSLAW.com>; Patrick Hughes <phughes@mexicopacific.com>; Wade, Jennifer
L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: Mexico Pacific Limited LLC (“MPL”) Answer in Docket No. 22-167-LNG

Good afternoon,

Attached please find receipt of your submission.
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

Email: fergas@hqg.doe.gov

Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation
US DEPARTIENT OF Fossil Energy and

EN ERGY Carbon Management
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From: Tyler Brown <TRBrown@kslaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 12:00 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>

Cc: Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>; Krysta De Lima <kdelima@ mexicopacific.com>;
James Bowe <JBowe @KSLAW.com>; Patrick Hughes <phughes@mexicopacific.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Mexico Pacific Limited LLC (“MPL”) Answer in Docket No. 22-167-LNG

Please find attached Mexico Pacific Limited LLC's Answer to Supplemental Comments of Sierra Club
filed today, August 2, 2023, in Docket No. 22-167-LNG.

Tyler R Brown

Counsel

T:+1404 572 2809 | E: TRBrown@KSLAW.com | Bio | vCard

King & Spalding

kslaw.com

King & Spalding Confidentiality Notice:

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. Click here to view our

Privacy Notice.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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